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ADDENDUM ONE
DATE:

March 29, 2013
TO:

All Vendors 

FROM:
Ruth Gray/ Mary Lanning, Buyers
State Purchasing Bureau 

RE:

Questions and Answers for RFP Number 4290 Z1
to be opened April 15, 2013

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request For Proposal.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. How will the selected contractor communicate with the contracted fulfillment center?  Will this be through the submission of reports, the transfer of data files or through other means? SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	Both the fulfillment center and call center are currently in the RFP process. Compatibility of software will be a necessity once the contracts are awarded. However, the type of software maintained by each contractor will not be known until the contracts are awarded.

	2. Section IV. B. 1. c. requires the submission of database management reports.  How should the database report be formatted? 
	The format of the report is undetermined, as both the fulfillment center and call center are currently in the RFP process. Compatibility of software will be a necessity once the contracts are awarded. However, the type of software maintained by each contractor will not be known until the contracts are awarded.

	3. Is the selected contractor assumed to be responsible for entering all data, as listed in section IV. B. 1. c., for the estimated 160,000 calls and other inquiries into the data base?
	The Commission receives approximately 10,000 “toll-free” in-bound telephone calls and approximately 150,000 other travel inquiries in the form of reader service cards, email requests and letter requests on an annual basis. All or a portion of the other travel inquiries mentioned above can be processed through the toll-free in-bound call center as needed. Database management and tracking of all inquiries will include: name and address of all travel inquiries, advertising code, media source, travel information requested, source of contact: telephone, email, letter, postcard, etc., date travel order was placed and when it was fulfilled.

	4. Are all cost associated with the 150,000 other travel inquires, stated in section IV. B. 1. a., to be bundled with the cost per data entry record in the pricing summary?
	Yes. 

	5. Can you supply previous cost data or time requirements, such as call duration and data entry, for processing the aggregate 160,000 travel inquires?
	See Attachment 1 2011/2012 Call Center Report. The average length of each call is approximately two (2) to four (4) minutes. Data entry processing depends on the speed/experience of the data entry employee. Minimum requirements for database management and tracking will include: name and address of all travel inquiries, advertising code, media source, travel information requested, source of contact: telephone, email, letter, postcard, etc., date travel order was placed and when it was fulfilled.

	6. How will paper mail be processed and/ or delivered by the state to the bidder facility? Will it be scanned and sent electronically or forwarded to bidder for processing?
	The Nebraska Tourism Commission receives reader service cards and postcards requesting brochure information and then forwards those requests on to the selected contractor via the US Postal Service mail as needed.

	7.  Please describe the Fulfillment center technology architecture and capacity for integration with bidder’s proprietary database and CRM technology. Please describe all potential methods for data transfer including API, SMTP or other network transmission protocols available.
	See answer to Question Number 1.

	8.  Please list to the best of your ability all anticipated costs and fee schedules related to the transfer and maintenance of toll free numbers to bidder.  This should include a complete list of all numbers and communications contractors as well as an outline of required technology. 
	The Commission currently uses several toll free numbers including 800-228-4307, 877-632-7275, and 888-444-1867. Upon the contract award, these numbers will be transferred to the contractor’s control. The current cost for phone lines is $0.0092 cents per second. The current phone system used by the call center is a separate contract between the contracted call center and the phone system vendor.

	9.  Please describe desired service level metrics such as Average Speed to Answer, Abandonment Rate, Average Handle Time and Customer Satisfaction and how these terms should be defined and measured. 
	Call holding times are kept to less than one (1) minute as a standard goal. The average length of each call is approximately two (2) to four (4) minutes. Current call abandoned rates average less than two (2) %.

	10. Is this work currently being performed and if so can the bidder be provided current call arrival patterns and performance metrics/ service levels, handle time, staffing and projected daily volume broken down by channel? (Calls, Email, Paper Mail, etc.) This is for the purposes of developing a staffing model to optimize cost. Also, please detail where the work is currently being performed. 
	The current contracted toll free in-bound call center is Global Network Communications. See Attachment 1 2011/2012 Call Center Report. Call holding times are kept to less than one (1) minute as a standard goal. The average length of each call is approximately two (2) to four (4) minutes. Current call abandoned rates average less than two (2) %. Data entry processing depends on the speed/experience of the data entry employee. Minimum requirements for database management and tracking will include: name and address of all travel inquiries, advertising code, media source, travel information requested, source of contact: telephone, email, letter, postcard, etc., date travel order was placed and when it was fulfilled.

	11. Is there any preference for bidder’s program specific delivery location either by state or global region?
	There is no preference of where the toll free in-bound call center is located.



	12. In reference to the “Summary of Bidder’s Proposed Personnel/Management Approach”, does the state require resumes for the call center agents as well as the management and implementation staff? This is not absolutely clear. Generally we work with clients to define the required agent profile and staff up based on those considerations working in collaboration with our clients to ensure that call center and back office agents meet program requirements.  
	The bidder shall provide resumes for all personnel proposed by the bidder to work on the project.  



	13.  Just wanted to inquire about the 150,000 inquiries.  Do you also want someone to handle those?

           Can you please explain your scope of             work with the volumes in a better way.
	The Commission receives approximately 10,000 “toll-free” in-bound telephone calls and approximately 150,000 other travel inquiries in the form of reader service cards, email requests and letter requests on an annual basis. The volume of inquiries can vary greatly from month to month, year to year. All or a portion of the other travel inquiries mentioned above can be processed through the toll-free in-bound call center as needed. Database management and tracking of all inquiries will include: name and address of all travel inquiries, advertising code, media source, travel information requested, source of contact: telephone, email, letter, postcard, etc., date travel order was placed and when it was fulfilled.

	14. Current conditions

Is there a peak time for contacts?  (Season/Month or time of day).  Can statistical data be provided for bidders that would indicate fluctuation in volume for the last year?
	The number of calls can vary greatly from month to month, year to year. In 2012, peak call volume was between the months of March and August. See Attachment 1 2011/2012 Call Center Report. 

	15. Current conditions

Page 2 RFP Section II. B General Information. paragraph 3 states :”A fixed-price contract will be awarded as a result of this proposal.”  Overage - It appears the current contract is for 25,200,000 seconds at $ 0.0092 .  Is this for budgeting purposes?  What provisions are made if the actual calls received go over the 25.2 million seconds?
	The cost per second for each call and the cost per data entry must be firm, fixed costs.

The contractor will be paid based on actual number of seconds and data entries performed.

	16. Current conditions

What types of contacts are included/expected of winning vendor?  i.e. - email,  chat, and telephone?  Since these three contact types vary greatly in cost to provide, can bidding vendors break out the bid  (Cost) sheet line item into these three contact type?
	Chat is not a required service for the call center. The Commission currently uses several toll free phone numbers, these numbers will be transferred to the contractor’s control whereby the contractor will have complete access to these numbers and must pay all phone charges for these numbers. Both the fulfillment center and call center are currently in the RFP process. Compatibility of software will be a necessity once the contracts are awarded. However, the type of software maintained by each contractor will not be known until the contracts are awarded. 

The bidder must include details in the Cost Proposal supporting any and all costs.  

Cost per telephone call – per time in seconds Cost per data entry record.


      $__________________

The above costs shall be inclusive of all of the following to be provided by the contractor and billed monthly to the Commission:

Initial Set-up Fees, inclusive of software

Call Processing

Customer Service

Data Management and Reports

Training

Travel, food, and lodging

Other (please define)

	17. Women and Nebraska Owned Businesses

It is our understanding that Nebraska encourages Nebraska owned and women owned businesses (source: Department of Economic Development).  All things considered , will a Nebraska-owned business and/or a registered Women Minority Owned Enterprise be given additional weight in the Bid Tabulation process?
	No, the State does not have preferences laws.

	18. Contacts

What are the top 10 reasons people call in (what questions are most common)?
	Inquiries vary greatly, and may include, but are not limited to the following:

1. Requests for brochure information.

2. Requests for directions along Nebraska roadways.

3. Inquiries regarding operating hours of tourism facilities.

4. Requests to be transferred to tourism staff headquarters.

5. Requests for bulk brochure shipments.

6. Requests for tourism staff contact information.

7. Requests for contact information for communities.

8. Requests for information regarding Commission meetings and conferences.

9. Requests regarding weather information.

10. Requests regarding current roadway conditions in Nebraska.

	19. Contacts

What is the lift rate year over year?  Does the State have any plans for campaigns that would be used to increase volume?
	It is always the goal of the Nebraska Tourism Commission to increase visitors to the state, marketing campaigns continually change based on budget availability and market trends. The number of inquiries can vary greatly from month to month, year to year and has remained steady over the past two (2) years.

	20. Contacts

Can the State provide the statistics for Average Handle Time for each skill set (emails, card services logging, phone calls) to bidders? 
	The average length of each call is approximately two (2) to four (4) minutes. Data entry processing of reader service cards and phone calls depends on the speed/experience of the data entry employee. Minimum requirements for database management and tracking will include: name and address of all travel inquiries, advertising code, media source, travel information requested, source of contact: telephone, email, letter, postcard, etc., date travel order was placed and when it was fulfilled.

	21. Contacts

Can the State provide a data report for 2012 for the standard call center metrics (per each skill set, calls, cards, emails  and letters)  that would allow us to either see current AHT (Average Handle Time) and ACW (After Call Work) or allow us to calculate these metrics?  
	See answer to Question Number 5.

	22. Contacts

Can the State provide the percentage of each skill set (emails, card services logging, phone calls) to bidders.  Such as 160,00 contacts 10% are calls, 50% are emails, 25% are reader cards and 15% are letters?
	Percentages are currently not included in the monthly status reports.  See Attachment 1 2011/2012 Call Center Report. 

	23. Contacts

Does the State currently have a service level agreement (SLA) or service level goal?
	See answer to Question Number 9.

	24. Phones

The State currently has multiple 800 numbers - do they represent the tracking inquiries, (i.e - dedicated lines for Roads, Parks)? Can the State provide bidders with the specifics of each number such as where the number is published and what tracking category(s) it covers?
	The contracted call center receives the Nebraska Tourism Commission’s basic advertising schedule in advance (at the beginning of each year, and as changes to the schedule occur.)

	25. Reader Card

Can the state provide an example of a reader card inquiry (please describe complete reader card process handling requested/required)?
	Database management and tracking of reader service cards will include: name and address of all travel inquiries, advertising code, media source, travel information requested, source of contact: telephone, email, letter, postcard, etc., date travel order was placed and when it was fulfilled.

	26. Delivery

How are reader card and letter inquiries distributed (delivered to or collected by) the call center?
	See answer to Question Number 6.

	27. Resources

Does the State currently have a set of resources in place for finding the appropriate answers to guest inquiries or is it the bidders responsibility to provide a solution?  If the State does have a set of preferred resources,  will the State provide that list to bidders?  
	The Nebraska Tourism Commission will provide necessary training for the contractor including providing brochure materials, basic information about major tourism attractions and facilities in the state, phone script information and any needed manuals. The contractor is responsible for transferring or rolling over customer calls to Commission staff in the event the caller wishes to speak to a staff person, has a particular travel need or question, or would like customized travel information that is not available through the fulfillment center.

	28. Resources 

Are there any  specific  applications that would require installations?  If so, what are the installation and security requirements in regards to those applications.
	Both the fulfillment center and call center are currently in the RFP process. Compatibility of software will be a necessity once the contractors are chosen. However, the type of software maintained by each contractor will not be known until the contracts are awarded. Contractor will secure all travel inquiries, telephone calls and email, and ensure database is not shared or sold to third parties without the written consent of the Commission.

	29. Can the State provide more information about the fulfillment process?  Would the contracted bidder be able to provide some of the same services directly?
	The call center is not responsible for mailing or postage costs/handling for brochure requests. Both the fulfillment center and call center are currently in the RFP process.

	30.  Page 22 RFP Section IV.B.

Project Requirements section 1b states: “During regular business hours, Monday through Friday 8:00AM to 5:00 PM, Central Time, the contractor is responsible for transferring or rolling over customer calls to Commission staff in the event the caller wishes to speak to a staff person, has a particular travel need or question, or would like customized travel information that is not available through the fulfillment center.  All proposals shall outline all customer service procedures”

Can State please provide data on how many calls (out of total calls) are transferred to Commission staff for additional information by current vendor and also provide internal Tourisim costs when vendor has to transfer call back to Tourism? Can the State describe the type of details on what types of questions are being transferred and if it would be advantageous for bidding vendor to be prepared to handle a greater majority of those questions in order to lower the transfer rate?
	The number of call transfers varies greatly from day to day, month to month. The current cost for phone charges is $0.0092 cents per second. These charges still apply on all calls transferred to Commission staff. Transfer calls are a necessity as the headquarters of the Nebraska Tourism Commission has no toll free calls ringing in directly to the staff. All toll free calls are channeled directly to the Call Center first, and then transferred as necessary to Commission staff. 

	31. Page 24 RFP Section V. A.2. 

Executive Summary  states "Bidders must present their understanding of problems being addressed by implementing a new system, objectives & intended results of project, & scope of work” .   Could the State please clarify this requirement with further details and examples of what current problems are being experienced with current solution?
	The intent of Section V. A.2. Executive Summary is for the bidder to present their understanding of the problems to be addressed by implementing a new system, the objectives and intended results of the project, and the scope of work based on the bidder’s proposed solution, not based on any current problems the State is experiencing with the current solution.

	32. Will the state consider out of state Call Centers to fill this contract or do they need to be located in Nebraska?
	Yes, the state will consider out of state (bidders) Call Centers to fill this contract.

	33. Call Center Questions

What is the frequency of the volume (10,000 Calls  and 150,000 Mail/email inquires  listed? Daily, Monthly Yearly?
	Monthly inquires are tracked on the Attachment 1 2011/2012 Call Center Report.

	34. Do you want the Call Center to develop the scripts the state wants us to use?  If so what are some of the questions that The Commission receives, so we can script answers to these questions
	The Nebraska Tourism Commission will provide necessary training for the contractor including providing brochure materials, basic information about major tourism attractions and facilities in the state, phone script information and any needed manuals.

	35. Do you want us to develop a web site to pass the information to the fulfillment center?  What system would be preferred?
	See answer to Question Number 1.

	36. How many agents does the state want assigned to the project?
	The contractor must supply adequate staff depending on the call volume. This can vary from day to day, month to month.

	37. We typically roll all the cost of inbound call set up into the hourly fee for how many agents the state wants to assign. This would include unlimited calls and unlimited Data entry included in that coest. In the RFP I only see the cost per telephone call - per time in seconds and Cost per data entry recorded.   Would the state accept a hourly cost or do we need to break it out accordingly?
	See answer to Question Number 16.


	38. Fulfillment Center Question

Where is the fulfillment center?
	The current fulfillment center is located in Lincoln, NE.

	39. Does the fulfillment center have any processes in place currently for the processing of request for brochures? 
	See answer to Question Number 1.

	40. Is this proposal for a fulfillment center as well as a call center?  Or will the center just be passing the information to the fulfillment center.
	Both the fulfillment center and call center are currently in the RFP process. This RFP is for a toll free in-bound call center. 

	41. Are we in charge of shipping/mailing the material? If so how much do the materials weigh and where would the materials be shipped to?  Where would we define this cost? 
	The call center is not responsible for mailing or postage costs/handling for brochure requests.

	42. Insurance Questions:For the COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE AND COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY INSURANCE what would this actually entail?  As it is a call center would we need Automobile Liablity Insurance as the work does not envolve any driving?
	See Section III. Terms and Conditions which states …

Bidders are expected to closely read the Terms and Conditions and provide a binding signature of intent to comply with the Terms and Conditions; provided, however, a bidder may indicate any exceptions to the Terms and Conditions by (1) clearly identifying the term or condition by subsection, (2) including an explanation for the bidder’s inability to comply with such term or condition which includes a statement recommending terms and conditions the bidder would find acceptable.  Rejection in whole or in part of the Terms and Conditions may be cause for rejection of a bidder’s proposal.

 

	43. Do you have call arrival statistics by day of week or by month?   We would like to understand if there is any seasonality.
	The number of calls can vary greatly from month to month, year to year. In 2012, peak call volume was between the months of March and August. Calls received for each month of 2012 were as follows:

January: 899 calls

February: 936 calls

March: 1,101 calls

April: 1,107 calls

May: 1,092 calls

June: 1,071 calls

July: 1,056 calls

August: 1,005 calls

September: 881 calls

October: 856 calls

November: 625 calls

December 586 calls

	44. What is the average handling time of the inbound phone calls?
	The average length of a call to the call center is two (2) to four (4) minutes.

	45. Is there a required response processing time for email or post cards?
	Once received by the call center, requests for brochure material must be processed and transferred to the fulfillment center by the end of the following business day.

	46. What is the average time it takes to process a typical email or post card?  If there is an example to view, that would suffice.
	Data entry processing depends on the speed/experience of the data entry employee. Minimum requirements for database management and tracking will include: name and address of all travel inquiries, advertising code, media source, travel information requested, source of contact: telephone, email, letter, postcard, etc., date travel order was placed and when it was fulfilled.

	47. Does the current fulfillment center have an specific format requirements? 
	See answer to Question Number 1.

	48. Who is currently handling the services?
	Global Network Communications.

	49. Section 4 Project Description & Scope of Work/;b/project Requirements/a;

Page 22; Over the last 3 years how many phone calls were received each year by month? What is the average length of an inbound phone call in minutes and seconds. This will help us establish the pricing requirements on page 28 as well as staffing for peaks months.
	See Attachment 1 2011/2012 Call Center Report. The average length of a call to the call center is two (2) to four (4) minutes, or 120-240 seconds. 

	50. Section 4 Project Description & Scope of Work/b/project Requirements/a; Page 22; 

What program do you use to enter and transfer the material requests to the fulfillment center?  Is this program maintained and owned by the commission?
	See answer to Question Number 1.

	51. Section 4 Project Description & Scope of Work/b/project Requirements/1a; Page 22, Can an example of the program used to enter the material requests be posted for review?
	See answer to Question Number 1.

	52. Section 4 Project Description & Scope of Work/b/project Requirements/1a; Page 22;

What do the current phone scripts and training manuals consist of?  Can an example of the current training material and scripts be posted for potential bidders to review?
	The Nebraska Tourism Commission will provide necessary training for the contractor.

Because the call center is in-bound versus out-bound, the scripting varies depending on the type of each call. There are no set phone scripts. 

An example of training materials include, but are not limited to the Online Nebraska Guide that can be found at www.VisitNebraska.com.



	53. Section 4 Project Description & Scope of Work/b/project Requirements/1b; Page 22;

How many calls during an average month are transferred to the Commission Staff?  Will the Commission provide us a list of types of calls they want transferred and to whom?
	The number of call transfers varies greatly from day to day, month to month. The contractor is responsible for transferring customer calls to Commission staff in the event the caller wishes to speak to a staff person, has a particular travel need or question, or would like customized travel information that is not available through the fulfillment center. The Nebraska Tourism Commission will provide necessary training for the contractor regarding which calls require transfer to Commission staff.

	54. Section 4 Project Description & Scope of Work/b/project Requirements/1c; Page 23;

What format is currently being used to track and send reports to the commission?  What data is reported & how often are these reports sent?


	Minimum requirements for database management and tracking will include: name and address of all travel inquiries, advertising code, media source, travel information requested, source of contact: telephone, email, letter, postcard, etc., date travel order was placed and when it was fulfilled. This information is compiled continuously and reported monthly. In regards to “what format”: Both the fulfillment center and call center are currently in the RFP process. Compatibility of software will be a necessity once the contracts are awarded. However, the type of software maintained by each contractor will not be known until the contracts are awarded.

	55. Section 4 Project Description & Scope of Work/b/project Requirements/a; Page 22;

For the recent two years please list by month the type and total # of inquiries received.
	See Attachment 1 2011/2012 Call Center Report.

	56. Section 4 Project Description & Scope of Work/b/project Requirements/d; Page 23;

Explain what is required for each type of inquiry received? What system are calls logged into?
	See answer to Question Number 54.

	57. toll free #’s;

What are the monthly fees, taxes & surcharges charges for the current tollfree #’s being used?
	The Commission pays only the contracted rate for phone charges, which is currently $0.0092 cents per second.

	58. tollfree #’s;

Does the vendor have to use a specific phone carrier for the phone service.
	The phone system used by the call center is a separate contract between the call center and the phone system vendor.

	59. staffing;

How many full time and part time staff are currently employed at the Toll Free Inbound Call Center?
	The current contractor provides two (2) full-time staff and a number of part-time staff depending on call volume.  

See answer to Question Number 36.

	60. additional questions;

If additional questions arise after round 1 answers are posted by the state will vendors be allowed to resubmit or ask for clarification from state before submitting their response to the RFP
	No, the last day for vendors to submit written questions was March 20, 2013. 

	61. misc;

After reading the RFP 4290Z1 it is our understanding that another entity handles the printing and mailing of all requests?  Please verify if vendor is financially responsible for any mailing,postage or printing of materials for this proposal/request.
	See answer to Question Number 29.

	62. Section 4 Project Description & Scope of Work/b/project Requirements/1 a; Page 22;

Of the approximately 10,000 toll free inbound telephone calls received each year how many of these are received during normal business hours? How many are voicemails? Can we have a break down of the last 2 contract years with the above data?
	Approximately 85% of the call volume is received between the hours of 10am-7pm. All call volumes vary based on advertising surges and seasons. The call center is required to maintain a 24 hour voicemail system after hours for all travel inquiries, business and industry messages.

	63. Misc;

If a new vendor is selected what is the process for transitioning to the new vendor
	The Nebraska Tourism Commission will provide necessary training for the chosen contractor including providing brochure materials, basic information about major tourism attractions and facilities in the state, phone script information and any needed manuals. Both the fulfillment center and call center are currently in the RFP process. Compatibility of software will be a necessity once the contracts are awarded. However, the type of software maintained by each contractor will not be known until the contracts are awarded.

	64. misc; n/a;

What websites travel material do you make available to vendor to use for staff training?  Does the commission make vendor aware of the new promotional advertisements so staff can be updated?
	See answer to Question Number 52.

The Nebraska Tourism Commission will provide necessary training for the contractor including providing brochure materials, basic information about major tourism attractions and facilities in the state, phone script information and any needed manuals. The call center receives the Nebraska Tourism Commission’s basic advertising schedule.

	65. misc; n/a;

Who is the current vendor for this contract?
	See answer to Question Number 48.

	66. misc;

What is the current contract cost for all phone charges,long distance charges and data entry fees ? Is it a fixed contract for everything or is the long distance and data entry fees reconciled at the end of the fiscal year?
	The current cost for phone charges is $0.0092 cents per second. Current cost per data entry record is $0.15. These rates are fixed, and are billed monthly to the Nebraska Tourism Commission from the call center.



	67. optional renewal periods;

How will pricing for the extension years be determined?  What is the allowed % increase in cost for the extension years?
	The same firm fixed price as awarded for cost per second and cost per data entry will apply to any renewal years or extension periods.
There is not an allowed % increase in cost for the renewal years or extension periods.

	68. 5 Proposal Instructions; Technical Approach/B/Cost Proposal Requirements; 28;

If the commission puts out a new ad campaign that drives up the number of calls to the center will the commission 1-notify the vendor of this and 2-would a contract addendum be given to cover the Increase of call volume?
	The number of calls can vary greatly from month to month, year to year. The call center receives the Nebraska Tourism Commission’s basic advertising schedule in advance (at the beginning of each year, and as changes to the schedule occur.) Occasional increased call volume can occur anytime, and is not necessarily foreseeable. Contract addendums do not occur due to temporary fluctuations in an ever-changing call volume. 

	69. misc

Please provide samples of all training material or state approved material including websites that are utilized by call center staff in assisting the caller.
	See answer to Question Number 52.

The Nebraska Tourism Commission will provide necessary training for the chosen contractor including providing brochure materials, basic information about major tourism attractions and facilities in the state, phone script information and any needed manuals.

	70. miscellaneous; training;

If a new vendor is selected can a request be made to the Commission for a training on Nebraska Tourism and the State of Nebraska?
	See answer to Question Number 69.

	71. 5 Proposal Instructions; Technical Approach/B/Cost Proposal Requirements/1 Pricing Summary; 28 (and pg 22);

How does the vendor receive the post cards, reader cards, brochure requests that have been mailed in to the state?  Is a daily courier needed to pick up/deliver any items from the Commission to Vendor? If so who pays for that service and how often is service needed?
	See answer to Question Number 6.

	72. pricing/misc;

Is the vendor required to have a state email address? If so what is the cost associated with that?
	No.

	73. Section 4 Project Description - Scope of Work: b-Project Requirements –a: page 22:What program is used to enter the brochure and other mailing requests? What program does the printing house prefer to use for the nightly transfer file?
	See answer to Question Number 1.

	74. General: hours:Will the center observe the state observed Holidays and inclimate weather  days? If so what are the approved State Holidays ?
	Contractor must provide live telephone customer service representatives from 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM Central Time, Monday through Friday.

	75.  general: staffing:

What are the current stafffing levels ?  How many staff hours per week are scheduled?
	See answer to Question Number 59.

	76. Call Volume: Call Volume:

What is considered peak months for Call Volume? Please list the number of calls received per month in the last contract year.
	See answer to Question Number 43.

	77. Incoming mail requests:

How does the vendor receive the inbound requests(reader cards, post cards) for brochures? Does the Commission provide a delivery service or does the proposal need to have that service listed as a line item?
	See answer to Question Number 6.

	78. interpretation services:

Does the  current call center provide interpretation services? If so does the Commission provide that service for the vendor to use? If not will that be a required service to have for this contract period?
	No.

	79. Phone usage/seconds:

How are the invoices billed to the state?
	Invoices are to be submitted by the contractor on a monthly basis to the Nebraska Tourism Commission.

	80. training:

Does the commission provide any training materials to vendors? If so please post for review or provide the web addresses.
	See answer to question number 52.

Training materials are provided as needed to the contractor.

	81. Section 5 Proposal instructions: technical approach-payment schedule:

 Please list the specific dates and deliverables  for the invoices.
	See answer to Question Number 79.

	82. Section 5 Proposal instructions: b Cost Proposal requirements -1 Pricing Summary/budget summary:

Wil you provide a template to use for line items for invoicing ( rent, utilities,insurance …) Will a Cost Sumamry need to be broken down by year  or will cost be for all three years? Do you identify pass through items verses fixed/non pass through items?
	Rent, utilities or insurance for the contractor will not be paid by the Nebraska Tourism Commission. 
See answer to Question Number 16.

	83. Section 4 Project Description - Scope of Work: j  -subcontractors:

are there currently any subcontractors for this RFP?
	No.

	84. Section 4 Project Description - Scope of Work: i- Summary of Bidders Proposed Personnel/Management approach:

What is the process for notifying the Commission if a staff change has occurred?
	Notification via written communication is required. 



	85. Section 4 Project Description - Scope of Work: B project requirements c - Data base:

What is the current database being used? Is this owned by the state or does the vendro need to create there own data base. 
	See answer to Question Number 1.

	86. Section 4 Project Description - Scope of Work: B project requirements - d- Toll free numbers:

per this paragraph is seems that all telephone chares ( fees, taxes, LD, voicmail,  etc) are a pass through cost to the state and invoiced to the Commission on a monthly basis.  Are the internet monthly fees also invoice back to the state on a monthly invoice? Example: company XXX provides vendor all phone and internet services on one monthly invoice.
	Internet services for the contractor will not be paid by the Nebraska Tourism Commission.

	87. Section 4 Project Description - Scope of Work: miscellaneous:

Please list  any specialized hardware/software the vendor needs to preform the requirements of this rfp. Will we need a printer or fax machine  for this RFP?
	See answer to Question Number 1.

	88. Miscellaneous: office equipment:

Is the vendor required to receive fax requests for inquiries? If yes what is the fax #?
	No.

	89. requests for materials:

does the call center receive requests from State,  County , or other area groups for materials? If so is their a special process for large orders? Does the Call Center have access to the printers/mailhouse inventory so they can advise of any backlog /delay if the items requested are out of stock,no longer avilable or back ordered?
	Requests come from entities around the world. All bulk orders route directly to the Nebraska Tourism Commission Staff Fulfillment Manager for processing. The contracted Toll Free In-Bound Call Center is notified of current inventory as needed.

	90.  Schedule of Events: Activity: page 1:

Page 1 doesn't list a timeline for a second round of questions. Will vendors have the opportunity to ask for clarification if /as needed to the States first round of Q& A.. 
	See answer to Question Number 60.

	91. Transition to new vendor:

Contract period shows start date of 7/1/13. Is their a time line for any transiton meetings from old vendor  to new vendor if one is  chosen?
	Timeline will be established as needed after the contract award date.

	92. Training:Would  state have training  time available last week of June 2013  if needed to assist new vendor with a general overview?  
	Yes.
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